
 

North Sound Behavioral Health Advisory Board 

Agenda 

 May 3, 2022 
1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. 

 

Call to Order and Introductions 

Revisions to the Agenda 

Approval of April Minutes 

Announcements 

 Joan Bethel  

Brief Comments or Questions from the Public 

Executive Committee Report 

 Volunteers of America Request for Information - Update 

Executive Director’s Action Items 

Executive Director’s Report 

Old Business 

 Tribal Appointment – Bylaws 
 Advisory Board Officers – Bylaws 
 2022 Washington State Behavioral Healthcare Conference 

New Business 

 Advisory Board Membership 
 Advisory Board Recruitment – Update 
 Retreat Agenda Topics and Facilitator 

Report from Advisory Board Members 

Reminder of Next Meeting 

Adjourn 



Approved by Advisory Board 

1 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

North Sound Behavioral Health Advisory Board 

April 5, 2022 

1:00 – 3:00 

Meeting Minutes 

 
 

 

 

Empowering individuals and families to improve their health and well-being 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Approved by Advisory Board 

2 | P a g e  
 

 

Members Present on Phone Zoom Meeting Platform:  

 Island County: Candy Trautman, Chris Garden 
 San Juan:  
 Skagit County: Candace Weingart, Deanna Randall-Secrest, Jere LaFollete 
 Snohomish County: Marie Jubie, Pat O’Maley-Lanphear, Michele Meaker, Jack 

Eckrem, Jennifer Yuen, Fred Plappert 
 Whatcom County: Kara Allen, Alan Friedlob, Mark McDonald 

Members Excused: 

 Island County:  
 San Juan County:  
 Skagit County:  
 Snohomish County: Joan Bethel 
 Whatcom County: Arlene Feld 

Members Absent:  

 Island County:  
 San Juan County: 
 Skagit County: 
 Snohomish County:  
 Whatcom County:  

North Sound BH-ASO Staff: Joe Valentine, Maria Arreola, Charles DeElena, Margaret 
Rojas 

Managed Care Organization Representation:  

 United Healthcare: Stacy Lopez 
 Coordinated Care:  
 Molina Healthcare: Nathan Render 
 Community Health Plan of Washington [CHPW]: Marci Bloomquist 

Guests:  

Nora Korena; Consultant, Michelle Osbourne; Consultant 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Approved by Advisory Board 

3 | P a g e  
 

 

 

Pre-Meeting Training 

Michael McAuley, North Sound BH-ASO; Clinical Director provided an update of the 
Co-Responder models and reviewed the 2021 Annual Crisis Assessment.  

Call to order and Introductions 

The meeting was called to order by Chair O’Maley-Lanphear at 1:02 p.m. 

Revisions to the Agenda 

Chair O’Maley-Lanphear requested to add July retreat and Hybrid Model to this 
agenda.  

Approval of March Minutes 

Motion made for the approval of March meeting minutes as written. Motion 
seconded. All in favor, Motion carried.  

Announcements 

 Skagit County Resignation  
o Marie Jubie has resigned from the Board. Marie had served with 

the Advisory Board for 29 years. Her dedication and devotion to 
the North Sound BH-ASO will be greatly missed. Marie was 
presented an honorary plaque for her 29 years of service.  

Brief Comments from the Public 

None 

Executive Directors Report 

Joe reported on the following 

 Final Legislative Budget and Provisos 
 New Behavioral Health Programs Assigned to BH-ASOs for FY 2021-2023 
 Proposed Statewide BH-ASO Legislative Priorities for 2023 
 Homeless Outreach Stabilization Team [HOST] 
 Proposed RFQ for Children and Youth Mobile Crisis Teams 
 Crisis Services Update 
 Re-Opening of North Sound BH-ASO Office 
 Presentation of Three Year BH-ASO Update for North Sound County Councils 

and Commissions 

Executive Director’s Action Items  

Joe reviewed each action item. Motion seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. 



Approved by Advisory Board 

4 | P a g e  
 

 

Executive/Finance Committee Report 

The March Expenditures were reviewed and discussed. Motion to move the 
Expenditures to the Board of Directors for approval. Motion seconded. All in Favor. 
Motion Carried. 

 Volunteers of America Request for Information – Update 

Health Care Authority has approved $3,000 for meals and snacks only. Further 
discussion will take place during the May meeting.  

Diversity Racial Equity and Inclusion – Update 

Michelle Osbourne provided a brief update on the Diversity Racial Equity and 
Inclusion project. Members will be provided the PowerPoint slides and the one-on-
interview link. Members expressed the benefits of participating in the training 
sessions.  

Quality Management Plan – Charles DeElena 

Charles DeElena, North Sound BH-ASO; Business Improvement Manager/Compliance 
Officer provided highlights from the Quality Management Plan. Members were 
directed to send any comments or concerns to Charles.  

Old Business 

Vice Chair Vote 

Electronic vote took place to determine the 2022 Vice Chair Officer. Kara Allen will 
serve as the 2022 Vice Chair of the Advisory Board.  

Ad Hoc Committee Recruitment Update 

Pat, Candace, and Michele met to begin strategies of recruitment. Minor changes 
were made to the Advisory Board brochure. Outreach to local organizations will be 
made. The Committee will meet again to develop a plan to connect with 
organizations.  

Executive Committee Appointment  

Chair O’Maley-Lanphear has appointed Kara Allen to serve on the Executive 
Committee. Kara accepted to serve. 

 

New Business 

2022 Washington State Behavioral Healthcare Conference Registration  

Registration is now open for the conference. Conference will be held virtually on June 
15-17. Members that are interested are to contact Maria for assistance in registration.  

 



Approved by Advisory Board 

5 | P a g e  
 

 

Advisory Board Membership 

Discussion took place to set a goal number for each county. Each county vacancies 
were reviewed. Further determination of a goal number will take place during the May 
meeting.  

Tribal Appointment Process 

The process for Tribal Appointments briefly discussed. Further determination on how 
to incorporate the process in the Bylaws will be defined at the May meeting. 

Vice Chair Appointment Process 

Proposed process was discussed. Further determination and approval of the process 
will take place during the May meeting.  

Advisory Board Hybrid Model Update 

Marie and Pat will be looking into larger meeting rooms to accommodate in person 
meetings. Currently no in person Advisory Board meetings will be held. The transition 
will move through the coming months. It was suggested to have a trial hybrid meeting 
in June. 

Advisory Board Retreat Discussion 

Location will be determined. A survey will be sent to Members to determine the best 
available date. The retreat will be held in person if COVID permits. Discussion on the 
agenda topics and retreat date will be made during the May meeting.  

Central Communication Platform 

It was suggested during the March meeting to have a centralized platform. North 
Sound IT is requesting more information of the specific needs. Maria will send a 
survey to help determine the needs. Further research on the platforms based on the 
needs will be brought back to the Board.  

Report from Advisory Board Members 

Candy and Pat attended a town hall discussing a 16-bed residential bed treatment 
that would be built North of Stanwood.  

Reminder of Next Meeting 

Tuesday, May 3rd, 2022 

Adjourn 

Chair O’Maley-Lanphear adjourned the meeting at 3:04 p.m. 



All Board Advisory Stakeholder
Conferences Development Board Transportation

Expenses

Total Project # 1 Project # 2 Project # 3 Project # 4

Budget 20,000.00$   9,900.00$      1,000.00$        9,000.00$      

Expense (59.84) (59.84)

Under / (Over) 
Budget 19,940.16$   9,900.00$      1,000.00$        8,940.16$      -$                 

All expenses to 
attend 

Conferences

Advisory Board 
Retreat/Summit

 Costs for Board 
Members (meals  
mileage, misc.)

Non- Advisory 
Board Members, to 

attend meetings 
and special events

Session

North Sound Behavioral Health Administrative Services Organization
Advisory Board Budget

April 2022

Legislative

Shuttle, meals, 
hotel, travel

Project # 5

100.00$        

100.00$        



North Sound BH ASO Executive Director’s Report–May 3, 2022 
Page 1 of 2 
 

North Sound BH ASO Executive Director’s Report 
May 3, 2022  

 
 
1. PRESENTATION OF THREE YEAR BH-ASO UPDATE FOR NORTH SOUND 

COUNTY COUNCILS AND COMMISSIONS 
A presentation to update the North Sound County Councils and Commissions on the current 
scope of activities for the North Sound BH-ASO has been scheduled for the following dates: 

• Snohomish – May 9 
• Whatcom – May 10 
• San Juan – May 18 
• Island – June 1 
• Skagit – June 28 

 
 

2. UPDATE ON HOMELESS OUTREACH STABILIZATION TEAM [HOST] 
• We received one formal response to the HOST Request for Qualifications [RFQ] – from 

Evergreen Recovery. 
• A representative from the Advisory Board and Snohomish County participated on the 

review panel and recommended it be forwarded to the Board of Directors for approval. 
 
3. UPDATE ON RFP FOR CHLDREN AND YOUTH MOBILE CRISIS TEAMS 
• As of July 1, our new HCA-ASO contract will requires us to implement at least one 

Children and Youth Mobile Crisis Teams 
• It will need to be based on the “Mobile Crisis Stabilization Services” model developed 

in other states [this will be introduced as a discussion item for the April Board 
meetings]. 

• We will issue the Request for Proposal [RFP] in early May. 
• Because we have to have the contractor in place by July 1, we’ll have to bring a motion 

approving awarding the contract to the successful bidder at the June 9 Board of Directors 
meeting. 
 

4. UPDATE ON PLAN TO IMPROVE COORDINATION BETWEEN BH-ASO 
FUNDED PROGAMS AND COUNTY FUNDED BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 
PROGAMS 

• As a follow up to the discussion at the March 10 Board of Directors meeting, we have 
begun to work on a plan to improve coordination between BH-ASO programs and 
County behavioral health programs. 

• A draft of the plan will be reviewed at the May 6 County Coordinators meeting. 
• Recommended strategies will include developing an inventory of BH-ASO programs 

and County funded programs that appear to be serving similar populations and have 
similar goals. 



North Sound BH ASO Executive Director’s Report–May 3, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 
 

5. CRISIS SERVICES UPDATE  
• Weekly Crisis Capacity Indicator Report – through April 22 [attachment #1]. The 

number of Calls to the Crisis Line and dispatches of mobile crisis teams have fluctuated 
over the last few weeks, but the general trend line continues to climb. There has been an 
increase in particular in the dispatch of mobile crisis teams. 

• The monthly dashboard, through the month of March, can be found in the on-line May 
Advisory Board meeting packet at: https://www.nsbhaso.org/who-we-are/boards-and-
committees/advisory-board . 
 

6. RECOVERY NAVIGATOR PROGAM UPDATE 
• The Recovery Navigator Program [RNP] Providers are in final the stages of contract 

completion after our RFQ process. Each RNP provider has identified a Project Manager 
[PM] from internal staff and will move forward with the hiring process of Case 
Managers and Outreach Coordinators once contracts are finalized. [see below] 

• Program implementation and staff hiring is projected to start in early May.  
• Recovery Navigators Providers for North Sound: 

Island County  Island County Human Service Dept. - Bill Larsen, PM 

San Juan County  Compass Health - Teresa Tilton, PM 

Skagit County  Community Action - Candace Weingart, PM 

Snohomish County  LEAD/RNP - Snohomish County – Ashley Dawson, PM  

Whatcom County  LEAD/RNP – Whatcom County - Vanessa Martin, PM 

 
 

https://www.nsbhaso.org/who-we-are/boards-and-committees/advisory-board
https://www.nsbhaso.org/who-we-are/boards-and-committees/advisory-board


Page 2

Page 3

Page 4

Page 5

Page 6

Page 7

Page 8

Page 9

Page 10

Page 11

Page 12

Page 13

Page 14

Page 15

HB 1310 Data collected with LE Declines 10/10/21 to 04/23/22

HB 1310 Data collected with LE Response or Other 10/10/21 to 04/23/22

Total Hospitalized Adults ‐ COVID‐19 (confirmed or supected) 7 day average

Weekly Crisis Capacity Indicator Snapshot

Crisis Data ‐ dates 10/10/21 to 04/23/22

Weekly Staff Count ‐ Staff providing Crisis or Investigaion services 10/10/21 to 

04/23/22

Hospital placement locations (Invol and Vol) ‐ No adjustment has been made for 

timely data ‐ recent weeks likely low

All DCR Dispatches ‐ dates 10/10/21 to 04/23/22

Crisis Data: Ages 0‐17 ‐ dates 10/10/21 to 04/23/22

New COVID‐19 Cases Reported Weekly per 100,000 population ‐ 01/21/21 to 04/27/22

Place of Service ‐Crisis Services, percent of total by week

Washington State Indicators of Anxiety or Depression Based on Reported Frequency of 

Symptoms During Last 7 Days

Telehealth only, crisis and investigation services from 10/10/21 to 04/23/22

Place of Service ‐Investigations, percent of total by week

Crisis Service Unit Percent ‐ Crisis Service units divided by Crisis units + Investigation 

units

\\w2k16‐file\departments\Quality Specialists\Reports\UM_Reports\

WeeklyCrisis_20220428.xlsx Prepared by Dennis Regan 4/29/2022 Page 1 of 15



\\w2k16‐file\departments\Quality Specialists\Reports\UM_Reports\

WeeklyCrisis_20220428.xlsx Prepared by Dennis Regan 4/29/2022 Page 2 of 15

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

2021
week
42

2021
week
43

2021
week
44

2021
week
45

2021
week
46

2021
week
47

2021
week
48

2021
week
49

2021
week
50

2021
week
51

2021
week
52

2022
week
01

2022
week
02

2022
week
03

2022
week
04

2022
week
05

2022
week
06

2022
week
07

2022
week
08

2022
week
09

2022
week
10

2022
week
11

2022
week
12

2022
week
13

2022
week
14

2022
week
15

2022
week
16

2022
week
17

C
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
C
ri
si
s 
C
al
ls

C
ri
si
s 
an

d
 In

ve
st
ig
at
io
n
 s
er
vi
ce
 c
o
u
n
ts

Crisis Data ‐ dates 10/10/21 to 04/23/22

Crisis Service Investigation Crisis Call Linear (Crisis Service) Linear (Investigation) Linear (Crisis Call)

Latest Batch Dates                     
Compass Health ‐ 04/27/22                     
Snohomish County ICRS ‐ 04/26/22                     
VOA Crisis Line ‐ 04/28/22



0

20

40

60

80

100

120

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

2021
week
42

2021
week
43

2021
week
44

2021
week
45

2021
week
46

2021
week
47

2021
week
48

2021
week
49

2021
week
50

2021
week
51

2021
week
52

2022
week
01

2022
week
02

2022
week
03

2022
week
04

2022
week
05

2022
week
06

2022
week
07

2022
week
08

2022
week
09

2022
week
10

2022
week
11

2022
week
12

2022
week
13

2022
week
14

2022
week
15

2022
week
16

2022
week
17

C
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
C
ri
si
s 
C
al
ls

C
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
C
ri
si
s 
Se
rv
ic
es
 a
d
 In

ve
st
ig
at
io
n
s

Crisis Data: Ages 0‐17 ‐ dates 10/10/21 to 04/23/22

Crisis Service Investigation Crisis Call Linear (Crisis Service) Linear (Investigation) Linear (Crisis Call)



2021
week
42

2021
week
43

2021
week
44

2021
week
45

2021
week
46

2021
week
47

2021
week
48

2021
week
49

2021
week
50

2021
week
51

2021
week
52

2022
week
01

2022
week
02

2022
week
03

2022
week
04

2022
week
05

2022
week
06

2022
week
07

2022
week
08

2022
week
09

2022
week
10

2022
week
11

2022
week
12

2022
week
13

2022
week
14

2022
week
15

2022
week
16

2022
week
17

dispatch resulting
 in other outcom

59 49 71 66 59 51 55 55 52 51 41 37 56 52 57 53 63 54 45 52 60 57 55 43 66 54 49 45

dispatch resulting
 in detention

29 27 34 36 38 31 36 44 31 19 36 28 31 37 41 36 39 31 41 37 31 39 25 31 38 32 31 28

29 27

34 36 38

31
36

44

31

19

36

28
31

37
41

36
39

31

41
37

31

39

25
31

38
32 31

28

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

All DCR Dispatches ‐ dates 10/10/21 to 04/23/22



\\w2k16‐file\departments\Quality Specialists\Reports\UM_Reports\

WeeklyCrisis_20220428.xlsx Prepared by Dennis Regan 4/29/2022 Page 5 of 15

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

2021
week
42

2021
week
43

2021
week
44

2021
week
45

2021
week
46

2021
week
47

2021
week
48

2021
week
49

2021
week
50

2021
week
51

2021
week
52

2022
week
01

2022
week
02

2022
week
03

2022
week
04

2022
week
05

2022
week
06

2022
week
07

2022
week
08

2022
week
09

2022
week
10

2022
week
11

2022
week
12

2022
week
13

2022
week
14

2022
week
15

2022
week
16

2022
week
17

C
ri
si
s 
an

d
 In

ve
st
ig
at
io
n
 s
er
vi
ce
 S
ta
ff
 c
o
u
n
ts

2022 week 17 ending 01/00/00

Weekly Staff Count ‐ Staff providing Crisis or Investigaion services 10/10/21 to 04/23/22



\\w2k16‐file\departments\Quality Specialists\Reports\UM_Reports\

WeeklyCrisis_20220428.xlsx Prepared by Dennis Regan 4/29/2022 Page 6 of 15

2022 week 03 2022 week 04 2022 week 05 2022 week 06 2022 week 07 2022 week 08 2022 week 09 2022 week 10 2022 week 11 2022 week 12 2022 week 13 2022 week 14 2022 week 15 2022 week 16 2022 week 17

Pierce EandT TELECARE 1

SWEDISH MEDICAL CENTER CHERRY HILL 1

South Sound Vest Thurston 1

VALLEY GENERAL HOSPITAL 1

Telecare Mental Health Serv Of WA 1

THURSTON/MASON EandT FACILITY 1

ABHS Chehalis 1 2 2 1 2 1 1

Mukilteo 2 1 2 1 2 2 1 3 3

Telecare North Sound Evaluation and Treatment 1 5 1 2 2 3 2 1 1 3 3

BHC Fairfax Hospital INC 2 4 2 4 3 1 1 5 5

SMOKEY POINT BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 5 5 2 4 1 2 6 5 3 2 8 1 3 4 4

Skagit Valley Hospital 6 2 5 7 6 7 4 3 5 5 4 6 4 4 5

SWEDISH EDMONDS 5 7 3 6 5 9 6 3 7 1 6 11 4 4 7

Peacehealth Bellingham 9 4 9 6 6 6 6 8 10 5 4 3 8 6 3

Providence  Everett 15 19 17 13 17 14 13 16 17 10 10 19 10 12 11

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

C
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
h
o
sp
it
al
 p
la
ce
m
en

t 
lo
ca
ti
o
n
s

in
 t
h
e 
d
is
p
at
ch
 r
ec
o
rd

Hospital placement locations (Invol and Vol) ‐ No adjustment has been made for timely data ‐ recent 
weeks likely low



\\w2k16‐file\departments\Quality Specialists\Reports\UM_Reports\

WeeklyCrisis_20220428.xlsx Prepared by Dennis Regan 4/29/2022 Page 7 of 15

2021
week
42

2021
week
43

2021
week
44

2021
week
45

2021
week
46

2021
week
47

2021
week
48

2021
week
49

2021
week
50

2021
week
51

2021
week
52

2022
week
01

2022
week
02

2022
week
03

2022
week
04

2022
week
05

2022
week
06

2022
week
07

2022
week
08

2022
week
09

2022
week
10

2022
week
11

2022
week
12

2022
week
13

2022
week
14

2022
week
15

2022
week
16

2022
week
17

Compass Health / Crisis Service 4 ‐ 1 5 1 ‐ 5 1 2 1 1 4 2 ‐ 4 1 3 4 6 8 3 4 4 4 4 3 7 11

Compass Health / Investigation 2 ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 2 ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 2 ‐ 1 1 1 1 ‐ 1 ‐

Total Telehealth 6 ‐ 2 5 1 ‐ 5 2 3 1 1 4 2 1 6 1 3 4 7 10 3 5 5 5 5 3 8 11

 ‐

 2

 4

 6

 8

 10

 12

N
u
m
b
er
 o
f 
Se
rv
ic
es

Telehealth only, crisis and investigation services from 10/10/21 to 04/23/22

Compass Health / Crisis Service Compass Health / Investigation Total Telehealth



\\w2k16‐file\departments\Quality Specialists\Reports\UM_Reports\

WeeklyCrisis_20220428.xlsx Prepared by Dennis Regan 4/29/2022 Page 8 of 15

67%

73%

64%

75%

64%

69%

65%

70%

75% 76%

64%
61%

65% 65%

69%

66%
68%

77%

74%

69%

73%

70%

64%

73%
71%

77%

71%

85%

50%

31%

37%

42%

36%

31%

40%
39% 38%

42%

34%

44%

41% 40%

36%
35%

42%

34%

43%
41%

37% 37%

40%
41%

38%
41%

45%

35%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

2021
week
42

2021
week
43

2021
week
44

2021
week
45

2021
week
46

2021
week
47

2021
week
48

2021
week
49

2021
week
50

2021
week
51

2021
week
52

2022
week
01

2022
week
02

2022
week
03

2022
week
04

2022
week
05

2022
week
06

2022
week
07

2022
week
08

2022
week
09

2022
week
10

2022
week
11

2022
week
12

2022
week
13

2022
week
14

2022
week
15

2022
week
16

2022
week
17

P
er
ce
n
t 
o
f 
To

ta
l D

C
R
 s
er
vi
ce
 u
n
it
s 
th
at
 a
re
 c
ri
si
s 
se
rv
ic
es

Crisis Service Unit Percent ‐ Crisis Service units divided by Crisis units + Investigation units

Island, San Juan, Skagit and Whatcom County's Crisis Service percent Snohomish County Crisis Service Percent

Linear (Island, San Juan, Skagit and Whatcom County's Crisis Service percent) Linear (Snohomish County Crisis Service Percent)

80% Goal



\\w2k16‐file\departments\Quality Specialists\Reports\UM_Reports\

WeeklyCrisis_20220428.xlsx Prepared by Dennis Regan 4/29/2022 Page 9 of 15

23
Apr
‐05
Ma
y

07
Ma
y‐
12
Ma
y

14
Ma
y‐
19
Ma
y

21
Ma
y‐
26
Ma
y

28
Ma
y‐
02
Jun

04
Jun
‐09
Jun

11
Jun
‐16
Jun

18
Jun
‐23
Jun

25
Jun
‐30
Jun

02
Jul‐
07
Jul

09
Jul‐
14
Jul

16
Jul‐
21
Jul

19
Au
g‐
31
Au
g

02
Sep
‐14
Sep

16
Sep
‐28
Sep

30
Sep
‐12
Oct

14
Oct
‐26
Oct

28
Oct
‐09
No
v

11
No
v‐
23
No
v

25
No
v‐
07
Dec

09
Dec
‐21
Dec

06
Jan
‐18
Jan

20
Jan
‐01
Feb

03
Feb
‐15
Feb

17
Feb
‐01
Ma
r

03
Ma
r‐
15
Ma
r

17
Ma
r‐
29
Ma
r

14
Apr
‐26
Apr

28
Apr
‐10
Ma
y

12
Ma
y‐
24
Ma
y

26
Ma
y‐
07
Jun

09
Jun
‐21
Jun

23
Jun
‐05
Jul

21
Jul‐
02
Au
g

04
Au
g‐
16
Au
g

18
Au
g‐
30
Au
g

01
Sep
‐13
Sep

15
Sep
‐27
Sep

29
Sep
‐11
Oct

01
Dec
‐13
Dec

29
Dec
‐10
Jan

26
Jan
‐07
Feb

02
Ma
r‐
14
Ma
r

30
Ma
r‐
11
Apr

% with Symptoms of Depressive Disorder low conf. level 20%19%20%19%23%18%20%23%27%25%24%28%21%21%23%23%26%21%24%26%29%27%30%26%25%23%21%19%20%18%19%19%16%23%19%21%21%20%20%21%19%20%18%17%

% with Symptoms of Depressive Disorder value 22%23%23%22%27%21%23%26%31%28%27%32%24%23%26%25%28%24%28%29%31%30%33%29%28%27%23%22%23%20%23%21%19%26%21%24%24%24%23%24%21%23%21%19%

% with Symptoms of Depressive Disorder high conf. level 25%27%27%26%31%25%26%30%35%31%31%37%26%25%28%28%31%28%31%33%34%33%37%32%31%30%26%26%26%23%26%24%22%29%25%27%28%27%27%26%24%25%25%22%

% with Symptoms of Anxiety Disorder low conf. level 28%25%26%24%28%26%25%27%33%35%32%32%30%29%32%31%33%32%33%34%34%35%38%33%31%29%27%22%25%24%24%22%21%27%25%26%25%28%24%28%25%25%27%23%

% with Symptoms of Anxiety Disorder value 31%29%29%27%32%29%29%31%37%38%36%37%33%31%35%35%36%35%36%38%37%38%41%36%34%33%30%25%28%27%28%25%24%30%28%29%29%31%28%30%28%28%31%25%

% with Symptoms of Anxiety Disorder high conf. level 34%33%32%30%36%33%34%34%41%41%40%42%35%33%37%38%39%38%39%41%40%41%45%40%38%36%33%28%32%30%31%27%27%33%31%33%33%34%32%33%31%30%34%28%

% with Symptoms of Anxiety or Depressive Disorder low conf. level 32%31%30%29%33%29%30%31%38%39%36%39%35%33%37%35%39%35%40%40%39%41%43%37%37%34%33%27%30%29%29%26%25%32%28%30%30%33%30%31%29%30%31%26%

% with Symptoms of Anxiety or Depressive Disorder value 35%35%33%32%37%32%34%35%42%42%41%44%37%35%40%39%42%39%43%43%42%44%46%41%40%37%36%30%33%31%32%29%28%35%31%34%34%36%34%34%33%32%34%28%

% with Symptoms of Anxiety or Depressive Disorder high conf. level 38%39%36%35%40%35%38%38%46%45%45%49%40%38%43%42%45%42%47%47%46%47%50%45%43%41%39%33%36%34%36%32%31%38%34%37%38%40%37%36%36%35%37%31%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

45%

50%

55%

Washington State Indicators of Anxiety or Depression Based on Reported Frequency of Symptoms During 
Last 7 Days

The U.S. Census Bureau, in 

collaboration w ith five federal 

agencies, launched the Household 

Pulse Survey to produce data on the 

social and econom ic im pacts of Covid-

19 on Am erican households. The 

Household Pulse Survey w as designed 

to gauge the im pact of the pandem ic 

on em ploym ent status, consum er 

spending, food security, housing, 

education disruptions, and 

dim ensions of physical and m ental 

w ellness.

https://data.cdc.gov/NCHS/Indicators‐of‐Anxiety‐or‐
Depression‐Based‐on‐Repor/8pt5‐q6wp



\\w2k16‐file\departments\Quality Specialists\Reports\UM_Reports\

WeeklyCrisis_20220428.xlsx Prepared by Dennis Regan 4/29/2022 Page 10 of 15

2021
week
42

2021
week
43

2021
week
44

2021
week
45

2021
week
46

2021
week
47

2021
week
48

2021
week
49

2021
week
50

2021
week
51

2021
week
52

2022
week
01

2022
week
02

2022
week
03

2022
week
04

2022
week
05

2022
week
06

2022
week
07

2022
week
08

2022
week
09

2022
week
10

2022
week
11

2022
week
12

2022
week
13

2022
week
14

2022
week
15

2022
week
16

2022
week
17

Custodial Care Facility 1 1 2

Nursing Facility 2 1 1 1 1 1

Skilled Nursing Facility 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Community Mental Health Center 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Psych. Residential 1 2 2 3 1 1 1 3 1 1 3

Group Home 1 2 1 2 1 2 2 2 1 3 1 2 4

School 2 3 4 1 4 4 8 1 2 2 5 3 1 1 3 5 5 6 6 7 4

On Campus Outpatient Hospital 6 6 5 5 7 6 7 8 7 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 5 2 1 1 3 1 1

Homeless Shelter 9 1 3 1 8 5 2 2 6 5 1 7 6 5 5 5 3 6 3 4 3

Telehealth 4 1 5 1 5 1 2 1 1 4 2 4 1 3 4 6 8 3 4 4 4 4 3 7 11

Inpatient Hospital 6 2 8 3 4 2 6 4 3 2 4 5 4 3 3 3 1 3 6 5 5 3 2 2 9 3 5

Inpatient Psychiatric Facility 11 6 5 8 5 7 6 7 8 5 6 6 4 7 6 10 9 6 9 4 5 10 4 6 10 5 5 9

Assisted Living Facility 12 13 5 3 8 7 3 9 2 14 5 1 12 3 5 8 11 5 2 9 4 4 5 6 11 19 11 9

Prison Correctional Facility 17 12 14 15 9 10 10 9 21 16 7 9 15 13 10 5 6 10 8 10 9 16 11 11 18 8 10 7

Emergency Room Hospital 24 29 34 34 37 23 45 35 24 22 31 24 23 25 32 27 43 27 37 30 26 32 29 26 35 25 27 27

Home 33 30 35 63 42 28 39 33 27 35 33 30 31 38 36 63 45 41 57 58 55 43 53 43 56 43 46 33

Other Place of Service 75 93 105 113 130 130 89 121 117 101 72 57 91 107 131 85 106 119 140 90 121 118 86 107 107 135 109 104

Office 89 113 145 131 105 122 99 132 124 88 51 93 117 84 115 131 128 112 101 101 93 130 97 107 145 131 108 101

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Place of Service ‐Crisis Services, percent of total by week



\\w2k16‐file\departments\Quality Specialists\Reports\UM_Reports\

WeeklyCrisis_20220428.xlsx Prepared by Dennis Regan 4/29/2022 Page 11 of 15

2021
week
42

2021
week
43

2021
week
44

2021
week
45

2021
week
46

2021
week
47

2021
week
48

2021
week
49

2021
week
50

2021
week
51

2021
week
52

2022
week
01

2022
week
02

2022
week
03

2022
week
04

2022
week
05

2022
week
06

2022
week
07

2022
week
08

2022
week
09

2022
week
10

2022
week
11

2022
week
12

2022
week
13

2022
week
14

2022
week
15

2022
week
16

2022
week
17

Nursing Facility 1

Custodial Care Facility 1

Residential SUD 1 1

Skilled Nursing Facility 1 1 1

School 1 1 1 1

Homeless Shelter 1 2 1 1

Community Mental Health Center 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Psych. Residential 2 1 1 1 1 2

On Campus Outpatient Hospital 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1

Telehealth 2 1 1 1 1 2 1 2 1 1 1 1 1

Group Home 2 2 3 2 2 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1

Assisted Living Facility 1 1 3 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2

Home 1 2 3 2 1 4 2 1 1 1 2 1 6 3 1 1 3 1 1 4 2 5 3 3 1

Office 3 4 8 2 3 5 2 1 2 1 3 2 4 5 1 3 1 1 3 4 2 4 1 5 1 1 4

Inpatient Hospital 8 3 6 4 5 4 2 5 9 4 2 4 7 5 6 3 2 3 5 8 7 5 1 2 2 9 5 8

Inpatient Psychiatric Facility 13 7 15 15 8 15 13 12 8 8 6 7 10 11 12 14 10 6 12 10 6 13 9 11 12 10 9 11

Prison Correctional Facility 13 9 12 14 10 13 10 10 16 16 6 9 17 15 14 10 6 13 10 9 11 17 12 11 19 10 14 5

Other Place of Service 18 17 18 19 25 15 21 21 11 9 7 8 21 17 25 16 30 17 19 17 25 16 16 18 20 23 21 17

Emergency Room Hospital 29 36 45 46 47 33 46 40 32 29 27 26 32 36 41 42 54 38 40 34 34 41 36 29 43 33 33 19

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Place of Service ‐Investigations, percent of total by week



\\w2k16‐file\departments\Quality Specialists\Reports\UM_Reports\

WeeklyCrisis_20220428.xlsx Prepared by Dennis Regan 4/29/2022 Page 12 of 15

202
1
We
ek
04

202
1
We
ek
05

202
1
We
ek
06

202
1
We
ek
07

202
1
We
ek
08

202
1
We
ek
09

202
1
We
ek
10

202
1
We
ek
11

202
1
We
ek
12

202
1
We
ek
13

202
1
We
ek
14

202
1
We
ek
15

202
1
We
ek
16

202
1
We
ek
17

202
1
We
ek
18

202
1
We
ek
19

202
1
We
ek
20

202
1
We
ek
21

202
1
We
ek
22

202
1
We
ek
23

202
1
We
ek
24

202
1
We
ek
25

202
1
We
ek
26

202
1
We
ek
27

202
1
We
ek
29

202
1
We
ek
30

202
1
We
ek
31

202
1
We
ek
32

202
1
We
ek
33

202
1
We
ek
34

202
1
We
ek
35

202
1
We
ek
36

202
1
We
ek
37

202
1
We
ek
38

202
1
We
ek
39

202
1
We
ek
40

202
1
We
ek
41

202
1
We
ek
42

202
1
We
ek
43

202
1
We
ek
44

202
1
We
ek
45

202
1
We
ek
46

202
1
We
ek
47

202
1
We
ek
48

202
1
We
ek
49

202
1
We
ek
50

202
1
We
ek
51

202
1
We
ek
52

202
2
We
ek
01

202
2
We
ek
02

202
2
We
ek
03

202
2
We
ek
04

202
2
We
ek
05

202
2
We
ek
06

202
2
We
ek
07

202
2
We
ek
08

202
2
We
ek
09

202
2
We
ek
10

202
2
We
ek
11

202
2
We
ek
12

202
2
We
ek
13

202
2
We
ek
14

202
2
We
ek
15

202
2
We
ek
16

202
2
We
ek
17

 Island 44 72 59 11 22 57 92 47 19 27 18 40 48 78 66 26 18 17 28 21 26 29 34 12 59 75 54 17 16 19 23 14 12 20 19 23 16 15 12 17 87 15 11 15 92 10 88 12 22 63 1, 2, 1, 37 25 10 54 44 85 64 28 40 71 12 15

 San Juan 17 29 10 29 6 ‐ ‐ ‐ 6 41 76 47 64 35 6 17 29 29 ‐ 12 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 23 ‐ 64 14 12 47 ‐ 12 41 58 41 23 12 47 82 29 ‐ 21 17 70 58 76 64 70 70 70 53 65 58 35 15 52 70 23 24 17 29 99 23 10 14

 Skagit 13 94 58 39 42 68 47 41 34 26 63 72 10 10 10 63 69 47 33 34 27 14 16 15 50 69 58 12 29 22 22 18 21 18 20 19 16 20 21 23 27 16 16 10 12 86 13 21 52 87 69 4, 92 36 62 35 64 70 60 41 39 38 53 53 78

 Snohomish 97 89 76 62 51 54 37 33 43 64 70 83 10 97 97 76 76 69 42 39 31 30 32 27 10 13 12 17 14 24 21 19 21 18 19 17 13 16 18 17 15 22 14 10 17 11 16 36 85 1, 1, 3, 1, 25 25 49 94 69 71 56 79 21 91 11 20

 Whatcom 17 18 11 83 11 10 80 70 47 66 68 71 86 11 10 11 90 90 69 73 39 34 22 26 59 72 76 12 17 20 25 22 26 13 17 17 17 15 18 18 17 17 15 11 20 13 13 24 66 1, 1, 2, 1, 50 22 13 12 78 85 83 67 74 98 95 13

 Region 10 10 81 60 59 65 49 41 40 58 65 76 98 98 96 77 73 66 44 43 31 29 28 24 87 10 10 15 16 23 22 19 21 17 18 17 14 16 18 17 16 20 14 11 17 11 14 30 74 1, 1, 3, 1, 31 22 10 93 68 76 59 69 15 86 10 17

 ‐

 500

 1,000

 1,500

 2,000

 2,500

 3,000

 3,500
N
ew

 C
as
es
 r
ep

o
rt
ed

 w
ee

kl
y 
p
er
 1
0
0
,0
0
0

New COVID‐19 Cases Reported Weekly per 100,000 population ‐ 01/21/21 to 04/27/22



7/3
1/2
020

8/7
/20
20

8/1
4/2
020

8/2
1/2
020

8/2
8/2
020

9/4
/20
20

9/1
1/2
020

9/1
8/2
020

9/2
5/2
020

10/
2/2
020

10/
9/2
020

10/
16/
202
0

10/
23/
202
0

10/
30/
202
0

11/
6/2
020

11/
13/
202
0

11/
20/
202
0

11/
27/
202
0

12/
4/2
020

12/
11/
202
0

12/
18/
202
0

12/
25/
202
0

1/1
/20
21

1/8
/20
21

1/1
5/2
021

1/2
2/2
021

1/2
9/2
021

2/5
/20
21

2/1
2/2
021

2/1
9/2
021

2/2
6/2
021

3/5
/20
21

3/1
2/2
021

3/1
9/2
021

3/2
6/2
021

4/2
/20
21

4/9
/20
21

4/1
6/2
021

4/2
3/2
021

4/3
0/2
021

5/7
/20
21

5/1
4/2
021

5/2
1/2
021

5/2
8/2
021

6/4
/20
21

6/1
1/2
021

6/1
8/2
021

6/2
5/2
021

7/2
/20
21

7/9
/20
21

7/1
6/2
021

7/2
3/2
021

7/3
0/2
021

8/6
/20
21

8/1
3/2
021

8/2
0/2
021

8/2
7/2
021

9/3
/20
21

9/1
0/2
021

9/1
7/2
021

9/2
4/2
021

10/
1/2
021

10/
8/2
021

10/
15/
202
1

10/
22/
202
1

10/
29/
202
1

11/
5/2
021

11/
12/
202
1

11/
19/
202
1

11/
26/
202
1

12/
3/2
021

12/
10/
202
1

12/
17/
202
1

12/
24/
202
1

12/
31/
202
1

1/7
/20
22

1/1
4/2
022

1/2
1/2
022

1/2
8/2
022

2/4
/20
22

2/1
1/2
022

2/1
8/2
022

2/2
5/2
022

3/4
/20
22

3/1
1/2
022

3/1
8/2
022

3/2
5/2
022

4/1
/20
22

4/8
/20
22

4/1
5/2
022

Prov. Everett 2624 0 221917161316151220182431414953566063797772594136252623151822171519192630312730271919161518191820294549555667717972565545505354495549424536324687141815119268553925211418141425

SVH 8 10 7 4 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 6 11191417151210 7 1010111210 9 7 6 6 4 4 1 6 1 6 8 11 8 7 6 7 9 5 1 1 1 1 1 7 12121823292718202223131618252119181718121314182336443026161311 4 4 1 1 1 1 1

ST Joe 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 5 6 12171613 9 1318222222281910 8 7 4 5 7 6 5 4 111723211715152514 6 8 16 4 1 6 101828323533353025242623342235333129302726253752666454463223161614 5 6 5 1 1

Swedish Edmonds 7 8 0 9 6 5 4 5 6 5 7 7 6 1 7 13151920253133252116131212 8 9 7 4 4 5 6 8 6 7 5 7 7 8 5 1 1 1 1 5 4 1 1 1 6 9 111518221611 7 5 8 6 8 5 6 6 8 7 1 5 1 5 14282724191712 8 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

148

181

153.3

113.9

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

Total Hospitalized Adults ‐ COVID‐19 (confirmed or supected) 7 day average

Values of 1 could be 
between 1 and 3 ‐
not displayed due to 
privacy



2021
week
42

2021
week
43

2021
week
44

2021
week
45

2021
week
46

2021
week
47

2021
week
48

2021
week
49

2021
week
50

2021
week
51

2021
week
52

2022
week
01

2022
week
02

2022
week
03

2022
week
04

2022
week
05

2022
week
06

2022
week
07

2022
week
08

2022
week
09

2022
week
10

2022
week
11

2022
week
12

2022
week
13

2022
week
14

2022
week
15

2022
week
16

2022
week
17

Grand Total 11 7 1 2 1 3 4 1 3 5 4 1 6 1 ‐ 1 ‐ 1 3 2 1 ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐

Marysville Police Department 2 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Everett Police Department 3 4 ‐ 1 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 2 2 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Snohomish County Sheriff's Office ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Lynnwood Police Department ‐ 1 1 ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 2 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ 1 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Edmonds Police Department ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Lake Stevens Police Department ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Snohomish County Sheriff's Office 6 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ 1 1 ‐ 2 ‐ 2 1 ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Mukilteo Police Department ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

(Coupeville) Island County Sheriff's Office ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 2 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Island County Sheriff's Office ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

San Juan County Sheriff's Office ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Anacortes Police Department ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Skagit Sheriff's Office ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Bellingham Police Department ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

 ‐

 2

 4

 6

 8

 10

 12

 ‐

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7
LE
 D
ec
lin

es

HB 1310 Data collected with LE Declines 10/10/21 to 04/23/22

Week 30‐36 is legacy data 
captured by the ASO

State data begins week 41

Last report from state 
12/25/21



2021
week
42

2021
week
43

2021
week
44

2021
week
45

2021
week
46

2021
week
47

2021
week
48

2021
week
49

2021
week
50

2021
week
51

2021
week
52

2022
week
01

2022
week
02

2022
week
03

2022
week
04

2022
week
05

2022
week
06

2022
week
07

2022
week
08

2022
week
09

2022
week
10

2022
week
11

2022
week
12

2022
week
13

2022
week
14

2022
week
15

2022
week
16

2022
week
17

Grand Total 1 7 3 6 4 4 4 2 2 1 2 3 4 2 1 2 2 1 ‐ 2 1 1 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Everett Police Department ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 2 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Marysville Police Department ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 2 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Everett Police Department 1 ‐ 2 ‐ 1 2 2 ‐ 2 ‐ 2 1 ‐ ‐ 1 1 ‐ 1 ‐ 1 ‐ 1 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Marysville Police Department ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Lynnwood Police Department ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Edmonds Police Department ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Lake Stevens Police Department ‐ 2 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Snohomish County Sheriff's Office ‐ 3 ‐ 4 1 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Mukilteo Police Department ‐ ‐ ‐ 2 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Mill Creek Police Department ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Arlington Police Department ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Anacortes Police Department ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Bellingham Police Department ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 1 2 ‐ 1 ‐ 1 1 ‐ ‐ 1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

 ‐

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

LE
 R
es
p
o
n
se
s 
o
r 
O
th
er

HB 1310 Data collected with LE Response or Other 10/10/21 to 04/23/22

Week 30‐36 is legacy data 
captured by the ASO

State data begins week 41



BOD Introduction items May 12, 2022 

The contracts being introduced this month fall into four distinct categories:   

• Health Care Authority (HCA) contract to include funding for the period of July 1, 2022, through 
December 31, 2022. 

• Downstream contracts for General Fund-State (GF-S) Mandatory Services (Crisis Outreach, 
Involuntary Treatment Act (ITA) Services, ITA inpatient, Secure Withdrawal Management, 
Proviso Funding) 

• Downstream contracts for Substance Abuse Block Grant (SABG) Priority Services (Pregnant & 
Parenting Women Housing Services (PPW), Individuals using Intravenous Drugs (IUID) Opiate 
Outreach) 

• Downstream contracts for GF-S/SABG/Mental Health Block Grant (MHBG) Services within 
Available Resources (Mental Health & Substance Use Disorder Outpatient, SUD Residential, 
Triage Services) 

The downstream contracts follow the HCA contract. The funding for the downstream contracts is 
included in the same amendment, which is why you will see the same numbered amendment under a 
different category of funding.  The funding allocations for the downstream contracts will be developed 
over the next month.   

Health Care Authority 

• K-4949 is providing the GF-S funding for the period of July 1, 2022, through December 31, 2022 
and Federal Block Grant funds for the period of July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023.  

o New GF-S funding is expected for the period of July – December 2022, however the 
details have not been provided by HCA to date. 

Motion# 

HCA-NS BH-ASO-K-4949-Amendment 5 providing the ASO GF-S funding and legislative provisos for the 
period of July 1, 2022, through December 31, 2022 and Federal Block Grant Funding for the period of 
July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. 

 

• K-5390 Housing and Recovery through Peer Support Services (HARPS) team providing 
permanent supportive housing services for individuals exiting or at risk of entering a behavioral 
healthcare setting. 

Motion# 

HCA-NS BH-ASO-K5390-22-23 for the purpose of funding the HARPS team and HARPS subsidies.  The 
maximum amount on this contract is $616,440 with a term of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. 

 

• K5759 Homeless Outreach Stabilization and Transition Team (HOST) services serving individuals 
who are living with serious substance use or co-occurring disorders and behavioral health 
conditions experiencing homelessness. 

Motion# 



BOD Introduction items May 12, 2022 

HCA-NS BH-ASO-K5759-22-23 for the purpose of funding a HOST program in the North Sound Region.  
The maximum consideration on this contract is $956,080 with a term of July 1, 2022, through June 30, 
2023. 

 

GF-S Mandatory Services 

The following contracts are providing mandatory behavioral health services.   

• Compass Health 
o Mobile Crisis Outreach, ITA services, Program for Assertive Community Treatment 

(PACT), Evaluation and Treatment Services, E&T Discharge Planners, Whatcom Triage 
Diversion Pilot 

• Snohomish County 
o Mobile Crisis Outreach, ITA services 
o Proviso Funding-Jail Transition Services, Designated Marijuana Account, Trueblood 

Funds 
• Volunteers of America 

o Toll Free Crisis Hotline 
• Telecare 

o Evaluation and Treatment Services, Discharge Planners 
• American Behavioral Health Services (ABHS) 

o Secure Withdrawal Management 
• Community Action of Skagit County (CASC) 

o Ombuds Services (services for July 1, 2022-October 1, 2022) 
• Sea Mar 

o Assisted Outpatient Treatment 
• Lifeline Connections 

o PACT 
• Snohomish County Superior Court 

o Juvenile Treatment Services 
• Island County 

o Proviso Funding-Jail Transition Services, Trueblood Funds, Designated Marijuana 
Account 

• San Juan County 
o Proviso Funding-Jail Transition Services, Designated Marijuana Account  

• Skagit County 
o Proviso Funding-Jail Transition Services, Designated Marijuana Account, Trueblood 

Funds 
• Whatcom County 

o Proviso Funding-Jail Transition Services, Designated Marijuana Account, Trueblood 
Funds 

Motion # 



BOD Introduction items May 12, 2022 

NS BH-ASO-Compass Health-ICCN-19-23 Amendment 9 to provide the funding to continue services 
under this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year 
renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-Snohomish County-ICCN-19-23 Amendment 6 to provide the funding to continue services 
under this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year 
renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-VOA-ICCN-19-23 Amendment 7 to provide the funding to continue services under this 
contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year renewal 
on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-Telecare-ICCN-19-23 Amendment 5 to provide the funding to continue services under this 
contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year renewal 
on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-ABHS-ICN-19-23 Amendment 3 to provide the funding to continue services under this 
contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year renewal 
on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-CASC-ICN-19-23 Amendment 7 to provide the funding to continue services under this 
contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year renewal 
on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-Sea Mar-ICN-19-23 Amendment 4 to provide the funding to continue services under this 
contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year renewal 
on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-Lifeline Connections-ICN-19-23 Amendment 6 to provide the funding to continue services 
under this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year 
renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-Snohomish County Superior Court-ICN-19-23 Amendment 5 to provide the funding to 
continue services under this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an 
automatic one-year renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the 
contract. 

NS BH-ASO-Island County-ICN-19-23 Amendment 10 to provide the funding to continue services under 
this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year 
renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-San Juan County-ICN-19-23 Amendment 6 to provide the funding to continue services under 
this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year 
renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-Skagit County-Interlocal-19-23 Amendment 6 to provide the funding to continue services 
under this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year 
renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 



BOD Introduction items May 12, 2022 

NS BH-ASO-Whatcom County-ICN-19-23 Amendment 10 to provide the funding to continue services 
under this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-
year renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

 

Substance Abuse Block Grant (SABG) & Mental Health Block Grant (MHBG) Priority Services 

The following contracts are providing SABG priority Services: 

• Brigid Collins 
o Pregnant and Parenting Women (PPW) Housing Support Services 

• Evergreen Recovery Centers 
o PPW Housing Support Services 

• Catholic Community Services 
o PPW Housing Support Services 

• Compass Health 
o San Juan HARPS subsidies 
o Certified Peers on Mobile Crisis Teams 

• Therapeutic Health Services 
o Medication Assisted Treatment 

• Island County 
o Opiate Outreach, HARPS subsidies 

• Community Action of Skagit County 
o Opiate Outreach 

• Snohomish County 
o Opiate Outreach, HARPS subsidies 

• Whatcom County 
o Opiate Outreach 

• Lifeline Connections 
o Peer Pathfinder Incarceration Transition Pilot, HARPS Team with Skagit & Whatcom 

subsidies 
• Telecare Corp. 

o Peer Bridger Program, Peer Bridger Participant Relief Funds 

Motion # 

NS BH-ASO-Brigid Collins-ICN-19-23 Amendment 5 to provide the funding to continue services under this 
contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year renewal 
on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-ERC-ICN-19-23 Amendment 7 to provide the funding to continue services under this 
contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year renewal 
on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-CCS NW-ICN-19-23 Amendment 5 to provide the funding to continue services under this 
contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year renewal 
on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 



BOD Introduction items May 12, 2022 

NS BH-ASO-Compass Health-ICCN-19-23 Amendment 9 to provide the funding to continue services 
under this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year 
renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-THS-ICN-19-23 Amendment 4 to provide the funding to continue services under this 
contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year renewal 
on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-Island County-ICN-19-23 Amendment 10 to provide the funding to continue services under 
this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year 
renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-CASC-ICN-19-23 Amendment 7 to provide the funding to continue services under this 
contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year renewal 
on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-Snohomish County-ICN-19-23 Amendment 6 to provide the funding to continue services 
under this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year 
renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-Whatcom County-ICN-19-23 Amendment 10 to provide the funding to continue services 
under this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year 
renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-Lifeline Connections-MHBG-20-23 Amendment 4 to provide additional funding to the Peer 
Path Finder services under this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with 
an automatic one-year renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the 
contract. 

NS BH-ASO-Telecare-MHBG-19-22 Amendment 3 to provide additional funding to Peer Bridger services 
under this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year 
renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

 

GF-S/SABG/MHBG Services within Available Resources  

• Compass Health 
o SUD outpatient services in San Juan County 
o Snohomish & Whatcom County Triage Services 

• Consejo Counseling and Referral Services 
o Mental health outpatient services 
o Substance use outpatient services 

• City of Mount Vernon 
o Integrated co-responder outreach project 

• Evergreen Recovery Centers 
o Withdrawal Management Services 
o Mental Health Infant Specialist 

• Island County 



BOD Introduction items May 12, 2022 

o Co-Responder project 
• Lifeline Connections 

o SUD Outpatient services 
o Recovery Housing 

• Lake Whatcom Center 
o PACT 
o Mental Health outpatient services 
o Substance Use outpatient services 

• Pioneer Human Services 
o Skagit & Whatcom withdrawal management services 
o SUD residential services 

• Sea Mar 
o Mental health outpatient services 
o Substance use outpatient services 
o SUD residential services 

• Sunrise Services  
o Mental health outpatient services 
o Substance use outpatient services 

• Volunteers of America (VOA) 
o Emergency Response for Suicide Prevention (ERSP) 
o Peer Outreach follow up services 

• Whatcom County 
o Co-responder project 

Motion # 

NS BH-ASO-Compass Health-ICCN-19-23 Amendment 9 to provide the funding to continue services 
under this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year 
renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-Consejo-ICN-21-23 Amendment 1 to provide the funding to continue services under this 
contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year renewal 
on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-City of Mount Vernon-Interlocal-23 to provide funding for the integrated co-responder team 
with the City of Mount Vernon Police Department.  The contract term is June 1, 2022 through June 30, 
2023 with an automatic one-year renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the 
terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-ERC-ICN-19-23 Amendment 7 to provide the funding to continue services under this 
contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year renewal 
on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-Island County-ICN-19-23 Amendment 10 to provide the funding for co-responder services 
under this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year 
renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 



BOD Introduction items May 12, 2022 

NS BH-ASO-Lifeline Connections-ICN-19-23 Amendment 6 to provide the funding to continue services 
under this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year 
renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-LWC-ICN-19-23 Amendment 4 to provide the funding to continue services under this 
contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year renewal 
on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-PHS-ICN-19-23 Amendment 9 to provide the funding to continue services under this 
contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year renewal 
on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-Sea Mar-ICN-19-23 Amendment 4 to provide the funding to continue services under this 
contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year renewal 
on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-Sunrise Services-ICN-19-23 Amendment 3 to provide the funding to continue services under 
this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year 
renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

NS BH-ASO-VOA-ICCN-19-23 Amendment 7 to provide the funding for emergency response suicide 
prevention follow up services under this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 
2023 with an automatic one-year renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the 
terms of the contract 

NS BH-ASO-Whatcom County-ICN-19-23 Amendment 10 to provide the funding co-responder services 
under this contract.  The contract term is July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2023 with an automatic one-year 
renewal on July 1, 2023 based on continued compliance with the terms of the contract. 

Behavioral Health Needs Assessment 

• Cumming Management Group will be providing Phase 0 of the Behavioral Health Needs 
Assessment: Project Mobilization, and Initial Work Plan. 

Phase 0 will consist of the following work: 

o Engagement management, team structure and coordination, project mobilization 
o Finalized scope, work plan, schedule, and deliverables (note this will be adjusted after 

the kickoff meeting) 
o Information request and list of data resources to be utilized 
o Key stakeholder interview list and associated discussion guide 
o Final proposed project fee 

Motion# 

NS BH-ASO-Cumming-Agreement-22 for the purpose of engaging Cumming Management Group in a 
North Sound Behavioral Health Needs Assessment.  The maximum consideration for Phase 0 is $12,000 
with an effective date of July 1, 2022. 

 


	Final_May_Agenda
	Draft_April_Minutes
	April_2022-AdBrd_Budget
	April 2022

	Executive Directors Report-May 3 2022
	Attachment 1_WeeklyCrisis_20220428



